From: Nancyann Whitley

To: SENR Exhibits
Subject: LC 19 whitley
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 1:13:58 PM

Accept this as my opposition with LC19. As a rural landowner in Benton Co owning small acreage, it negatively
impacts me with the natural gas proposed rate increase and of propane.

I have no alternative and on social security, my budget is fixed. 1 also feel this will impact the small side jobs i can
currently find to augment my fixed income. It appears it is dividing fuels by geography and a blanket coverage for
rural Oregon.

It has not been supported by any of the associated businesses, and with the new Public Records Law, section 4-32 of
this 2020 act treats all materials as Confidential Information and is exempt from disclosure under ORS 192.311 to
192.478 may not be disclosed to any person or entity expect as provided in specific sub section(s)

This is a not acceptable and needs to be stopped.
Nancy Ann Whitley

3985 NW Independence Hwy

Albany, OR 97321

541979 8614

Sent from my iPhone



